Tom G James

From: cer cavies [

Sent: 14 April 2023 01:05

To: EED Forward Planning

Subject: My Ref:CD213 - Land adj Bryndolau, Idole - 2nd Deposit Revised LDP -
Representation

Attachments: CD213-Land adj Bryndolau, Idole - Planning Statement.pdf; CD213 - Land adj

Bryndolau - Location-Site Plans.pdf; CD213-Land adj Bryndolau, Idole - 2nd-
deposit-representation-form.pdf; CD213-Land adj Bryndolau, Idole - Integrated
Sustainability Appraisal.pdf

Categories: Bethan

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

To whom it may concern

Please find attached a representation form and associated documents/plans in relation to the above. |
would appreciate confirmation of receipt.

Cyfarchion/Regards
H Ceri Davies BA (Hons) DipUP MRTPI
T:

www.cdplanning.co.uk

This email is only for the use of the addressee. It may contain information which is confidential and exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, copy disseminate or distribute this communication
or any attachments to anyone other than the addressee or use the information it contains .

5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail





